

THE CITY RECORD

Official Journal of The City of New York

THE CITY RECORD

Printed on paper containing 40% post-consumer material

VOLUME CXL NUMBER 164

FRIDAY, AUGUST 23, 2013

PRICE \$4.00

TABLE OF CONTENTS
PUBLIC HEARINGS & MEETINGS
Community Boards
Consumer Affairs
Parks and Recreation
Revenue and Concessions
Transportation
COURT NOTICE
Supreme Court
Kings County

PROPERTY DISPOSITION
Citywide Administrative Services $\dots .2487$
Citywide Purchasing2487
Police
PROCUREMENT
Administration for Children's Services .2487
Citywide Administrative Services $\dots .2488$
Citywide Purchasing2488
Municipal Supply Services2488
Vendor Lists
Design and Construction2488

Contracts
Education
Contracts and Purchasing
Health and Hospitals Corporation 2488
Health and Mental Hygiene2488
Agency Chief Contracting Officer2488
Housing Authority
Parks and Recreation
$Contract\ Administration\ \dots 2488$
Revenue and Concessions
Sanitation
Transportation
Bridges
Ferries

AGENCY RULES
Transportation
SPECIAL MATERIALS
Citywide Administrative Services 2490
Comptroller
Housing Preservation and Development 2490
Transportation
Changes in Personnel
LATE NOTICE
Environmental Protection
READER'S GUIDE 2492

THE CITY RECORD

MICHAEL R. BLOOMBERG, Mayor

EDNA WELLS HANDY, Commissioner, Department of Citywide Administrative Services. **ELI BLACHMAN,** Editor of The City Record.

Published Monday through Friday, except legal holidays by the Department of Citywide Administrative Services of the City of New York under Authority of Section 1066 of the New York City Charter.

Subscription–\$500 a year; daily, \$4.00 a copy (\$5.00 by mail) POSTMASTER: Send address changes to THE CITY RECORD, 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor, New York, N.Y. 10007 - 1602

Editorial Office

1 Centre Street, 17th Floor New York N.Y. 10007-1602 Telephone (212) 669-8252

Subscription Changes/Information 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor New York N.Y. 10007-1602 Telephone (212) 669-8252

The City of New York Home Page provides Internet access via the world wide web to THE DAILY CITY RECORD

Periodicals Postage Paid at New York, N.Y.

http://www.nyc.gov/cityrecord

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS

See Also: Procurement; Agency Rules

COMMUNITY BOARDS

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the following matters have been scheduled for public hearing by Community Boards:

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN

COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 12 - Tuesday, August 27, 2013 at 7:00 P.M., Community Board 12 Office, 5910 13th Avenue, Brooklyn, NY

BSA# 1-96-BZ

Public Hearing: adding a third and fourth floor to a school

CONSUMER AFFAIRS

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, PURSUANT TO LAW, that the New York City Department of Consumer Affairs will hold a Public Hearing on Wednesday, August 28, 2013, at 2:00 P.M., at 66 John Street, 11th Floor, in the Borough of Manhattan, on the following petitions for sidewalk café revocable consent:

- 1) 243 E.14th Café Inc. 243 E. 14th Street in the Borough of Manhattan (To establish, maintain, and operate an unenclosed sidewalk café for a term of two years.)
- 72ND & COLUMBUS RESTAURANT LLC 2) 269 COLUMBUS AVENUE in the Borough of Manhattan (To establish, maintain, and operate an enclosed
- sidewalk café for a term of two years.)
- 3) 86 South Portland, LLC 86 South Portland Avenue in the Borough of (To establish, maintain, and operate an enclosed sidewalk café for a term of two years.)
- Acropol Restaurant Corp. 1133 First Avenue in the Borough of Manhattan 4) (To continue to, maintain, and operate an enclosed sidewalk café for a term of two years.)
- 5) 522 Columbus Avenue in the Borough of Manhattan (To continue to, maintain, and operate an unenclosed sidewalk café for a term of two years.)
- 6) First Avenue Brother Jimmy's, BBQ

1485 Second Avenue in the Borough of Manhattan (To continue to, maintain, and operate an enclosed sidewalk café for a term of two years.)

- 7) Lenny's Park Place, LLC 25 Park Place in the Borough of Manhattan (To establish, maintain, and operate an unenclosed sidewalk café for a term of two years.)
- 8) LOKAL RESTAURANT CORP. 905 LORIMER STREET in the Borough of Brooklyn (To continue to, maintain, and operate an unenclosed sidewalk café for a term of two years.)
- SINGLECUT BEERSMITHS LLC 1933 37TH ST. in the Borough of Queens 9) (To establish, maintain, and operate an unenclosed sidewalk café for a term of two years.)
- Terminus Restaurant Associates, LLC 1057 Lexington Avenue in the Borough of Manhattan (To continue to, maintain, and operate an enclosed sidewalk café for a term of two years.)
- 11) Three Decker Restaurant, LTD 1746 Second Avenue in the Borough of Manhattan (To continue to, maintain, and operate an enclosed sidewalk café for a term of two years.)

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, PURSUANT TO LAW, that the New York City Department of Consumer Affairs will hold a Public Hearing on Wednesday, September 04, 2013, at 2:00 P.M., at 66 John Street, 11th Floor, in the Borough of Manhattan, on the following petitions for sidewalk café

- NILO INC. & VIOLA CONSULTING LLC 195 SPRING STREET in the Borough of Manhattan (To continue to, maintain, and operate an unenclosed sidewalk café for a term of two years.)
- A.S. Wings LLC 3402 Steinway Street in the Borough of Queens (To establish, maintain, and operate an unenclosed sidewalk café for a term of two years.)
- 3) Good Vision Taste Inc. 2007-2011 Emmons Avenue in the Borough of (To establish, maintain, and operate an unenclosed sidewalk café for a term of two years.)

PARKS AND RECREATION

■ JOINT PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE OF A JOINT PUBLIC HEARING of the Franchise and Concession Review Committee and the New York City Department of Parks and Recreation to be held on Monday, September 9, 2013 at 22 Reade Street, Borough of Manhattan, commencing at 2:30 P.M. relative to:

INTENT TO AWARD as a concession the development, operation, and maintenance of a seasonal ice rink at McCarren Park Pool, Brooklyn, NY, for one (1) twelve-year term to OSA Presents, Inc. Compensation to the City will consist of the higher of a guaranteed minimum annual fee (Year 1: \$1,000.00; Year 2: \$2,000.00; Year 3: \$3,000.00; Year 4: \$3,500.00; Year 5: \$10,000.00; Year 6: \$11,000.00; Year 7: 4: \$3,500.00; Year 8: \$11,000.00; Year 9: \$14,000.00; Year 10: \$12,000.00; Year 8: \$13,000.00; Year 9: \$14,000.00; Year 10: \$15,000.00; Year 11: \$16,000.00; Year 12: \$17,000.00) versus a percentage of gross receipts (Year 1: 10%; Year 2: 10%; Year 3: 10%; Year 4: 10%; Year 5: 10%; Year 6: 10%; Year 7: 10%;

Year 8: 10%; Year 9: 10%; Year 10: 10%; Year 11: 10%; Year 12: 10%).

LOCATION: A draft copy of the license agreement may be reviewed or obtained at no cost, commencing August 30, 2013 through September 9, 2013, between the hours of 9:00 A.M. and 5:00 P.M., excluding weekends and holidays at the NYC Department of Parks and Recreation, located at 830 Fifth Avenue, Room 313, New York, NY 10065.

 $Individuals\ requesting\ Sign\ Language\ Interpreters\ should$ contact the Mayor's Office of Contract Services, Public Hearings Unit, 253 Broadway, 9th Floor, New York, NY 10007, (212) 788-7490, no later than SEVEN (7) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE PUBLIC HEARING.

TELECOMMUNICATION DEVICE FOR THE DEAF (TDD) 212-504-4115

● a23

REVENUE AND CONCESSIONS

JOINT PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE OF A JOINT PUBLIC HEARING of the Franchise and Concession Review Committee and the New York City Department of Parks and Recreation to be held on Monday, September 9, 2013 at 22 Reade Street, Borough of Manhattan, commencing at 2:30 P.M. relative to:

INTENT TO AWARD as a concession the operation and maintenance of a cafe at Hunters Point South, in Long Island City, Queens ("Licensed Premises"), for one (1) eight-year term, to Coffeed Corporation ("Coffeed"). Compensation to the City will be as follows: for each operating year, Coffeed shall pay to the City a license fee consisting of the higher of a guaranteed annual minimum fee (Year 1: \$72,000.00; Year 2: \$77,040.00; Year 3: \$82,433.00; Year 4: \$88,203.10; Year 5: \$94,377.31; Year 6: \$100,983.72; Year 7: \$108,052.59; Year 8: \$115,616.27), or ten percent (10%) of gross receipts derived from the operation of the Licensed Premises.

A draft copy of the agreement may be reviewed or obtained at no cost, commencing Friday, August 30, 2013, through Monday, September 9, 2013, between the hours of 9:00 A.M. and 5:00 P.M., excluding weekends and holidays at the NYC Department of Parks and Recreation, located at 830 Fifth Avenue, Room 313, New York, NY 10065.

Individuals requesting Sign Language Interpreters should contact the Mayor's Office of Contract Services, Public Hearings Unit, 253 Broadway, 9th Floor, New York, NY 10007, (212) 788-7490, no later than SEVEN (7) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE PUBLIC HEARING.

TELECOMMUNICATION DEVICE FOR THE DEAF (TDD)

NOTICE OF A JOINT PUBLIC HEARING of the Franchise and Concession Review Committee and the New York City Department of Parks and Recreation to be held on Monday, September 9, 2013 at 22 Reade Street, Borough of Manhattan, commencing at 2:30 P.M. relative to:

INTENT TO AWARD as a concession the operation, renovation and maintenance of two gasoline service stations on the Hutchinson River Parkway (Northbound and Southbound), near the Westchester Avenue Exit, Bronx, NY, for one (1) approximately seven (7) year term, terminating on March 17, 2020, to Wholesale Fuel Distributors, Inc.. Compensation to the City for Operating Year 1 through Year 6 will consist of the higher of a guaranteed minimum annual fee (Year 1: \$151,200.00; Year 2: \$159,144.00; Year 3: \$167,520.00; Year 4: \$176,328.00; Year 5: \$185,616.00; Year 6: \$195,384.00) versus three (3) percent of convenience item sales plus \$0.02 per gallon of gasoline sales. In Operating Year 7 compensation to the City will consist of the higher of a minimum fee of \$17,140.00 times the number of months in such Year (such amount to be prorated for partial months) versus three (3) percent of convenience item sales plus \$0.02 per gallon of gasoline sales.

LOCATION: A draft copy of the license agreement may be reviewed or obtained at no cost, commencing August 30, 2013 through September 9, 2013, between the hours of 9:00 A.M. and 5:00 P.M., excluding weekends and holidays at the NYC Department of Parks and Recreation, located at 830 Fifth Avenue, Room 313, New York, NY 10065.

Individuals requesting Sign Language Interpreters should contact the Mayor's Office of Contract Services, Public

Hearings Unit, 253 Broadway, 9th Floor, New York, NY 10007, (212) 788-7490, no later than SEVEN (7) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE PUBLIC HEARING.

TELECOMMUNICATION DEVICE FOR THE DEAF (TDD) 212-504-4115

🖝 a23

TRANSPORTATION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, pursuant to law, that the following proposed revocable consents, have been scheduled for a public hearing by the New York City Department of Transportation. The hearing will be held at 55 Water Street, 9th Floor, Room 945 commencing at 2:00 P.M. on Wednesday, August 28, 2013. Interested parties can obtain copies of proposed agreements or request sign-language interpreters (with at least seven days prior notice) at 55 Water Street, 9th Floor SW, New York, NY 10041, or by calling (212) 839-6550.

#1 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing 167 Lafayette LLC to construct, maintain and use a stoop, a fenced-in area and cornice on and above the north sidewalk of Lafayette Avenue, west of Adelphi Street, and on and above the west sidewalk of Adelphi Street, north of Lafayette Avenue, at 167 Lafayette Avenue, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of Approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2024 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From the Approval Date to June 30, 2024 - \$25/annum.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#2 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing 167 Lafayette LLC to construct, maintain and use a fenced-in area, together with part of a stoop, and a cornice on and above the west sidewalk of Adelphi Street, north of Lafayette Avenue, at 332 Adelphi Street, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of Approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2024 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From the Approval Date to June 30, 2024 - \$25/annum.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#3 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing 375 Lafayette Street Properties, LLC to construct, maintain and use planted areas on the north sidewalk of Great Jones Street, east of Lafayette Street and on the east sidewalk of Lafayette Street, north of Great Jones Street at 28 Great Jones Street, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2024 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From the Approval Date to June 30, 2024 - 433/annum.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$8,000 and the insurance shall be the amount of One Million Dollars (1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#4 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing 375 Lafayette Street Properties, LLC to construct, maintain and use planted areas on the north sidewalk of Great Jones Street, between Lafayette Street and Bowery Street, at 32 Great Jones Street in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2024 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From the Approval Date to June 30, 2024 - \$174/annum.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$2,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#5 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing 1211 6th Avenue Property Owner LLC and 1221 Avenue Holdings LLC to continue to maintain and use a passageway under and across West 48th Street, west of Avenue of the Americas, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2023 and provides among others terms and conditions for compensation payable to the city according to the following schedule:

For the period July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014 - \$132,069 For the period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 - \$135,754 For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - \$139,439 For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2017 - \$143,124 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - \$146,809 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - \$150,494 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - \$154,179 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - \$157,864 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - \$161,549 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - \$165,234

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$59,834.28 and the insurance shall be the amount of One Million Two Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars (1,250,000) per occurrence, and Five Million Dollars (\$5,000,000) aggregate.

#6 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing 1221 Avenue Holdings LLC to continue to maintain and use lampposts, together with electrical conduits, on and in the sidewalk areas of West 48th Street, West 49th Street and

Avenue of the Americas, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2023 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

For the period from July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2023 - \$3.000/annum.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$3,244.63 and the insurance shall be in the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#7 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing 1251 Americas Associates Il, L.P. to continue to maintain and use lampposts, together with electrical conduits, in and on the sidewalk areas of West 49th Street, West 50th Street and Avenue of the Americas, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2023 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

For the period from July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2023 - \$3.000/annum.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$3,244.63 and the insurance shall be in the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#8 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing IMTT-Pipeline to continue to maintain and use a pipeline passing under Arthur Kill, Washington Avenue North, Washington Avenue South, Parcel "A", Western Avenue, Richmond Terrace and Newark Bay, all in the Borough of Staten Island. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2023 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

For the period July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014 - \$10,234 For the period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 - \$10,520 For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - \$10,806 For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - \$11,092 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - \$11,378 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - \$11,664 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - \$11,956 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - \$12,326 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - \$12,522 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - \$12,808

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$12,900 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence, and Thirty Five Million Dollars (\$35,000,000) aggregate.

#9 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing RCPl Landmark Properties, LLC to continue to maintain and use vehicular and pedestrian passageways under and across West 49th and West 50th Streets, between Fifth Avenue and Avenue of the Americas, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2023 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

For the period July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014 - \$658,661 For the period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 - \$677,038 For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - \$695,415 For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2017 - \$713,792 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - \$732,169 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - \$750,546 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - \$768,923 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - \$787,300 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - \$805,677 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - \$824,054

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$23,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of One Million Two Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars (\$1,250,000) per occurrence, and Five Million Dollars (\$5,000,000) aggregate.

#10 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing SP Great Jones, LLC to construct, maintain and use planted areas on the north sidewalk of Great Jones Street, between Lafayette Street and Bowery Street, in front of the property located at 30 Great Jones Street, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of Approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2024 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From the Approval Date to June 30, 2024 - \$78/annum.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$1,100 and the insurance shall be in the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

a8-28

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, pursuant to law, that the following proposed revocable consents, have been scheduled for a public hearing by the New York City Department of Transportation. The hearing will be held at 55 Water Street, 9th Floor, Room 945 commencing at 2:00 P.M. on Wednesday, September 11, 2013. Interested parties can obtain copies of proposed agreements or request sign-language interpreters (with at least seven days prior notice) at 55 Water Street, 9th Floor SW, New York, NY 10041, or by calling (212) 839-6550.

#1 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing 331 East 6th Street Townhouse LLC to construct, maintain and use a fenced-in area on the north sidewalk of East 6th Street, west of First Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of Approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2024 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From the Approval Date to June 30, 2024- \$25/annum.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$2,500 and the insurance shall be in the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#2 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing JP Morgan Chase Bank, N.A. to continue to maintain and use two fuel oil storage tanks under Flatbush Avenue Extension, south of Myrtle Avenue, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July1, 2012 to June 30, 2022 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

```
For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $40,584 For the period July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014 - $41,716 For the period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 - $42,848 For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - $43,980 For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2017 - $45,112 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - $46,244 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - $47,376 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $48,508 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $49,640 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $50,772
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$12,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2.000,000) aggregate.

#3 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing Paine Family Trust to construct, maintain and use a fenced-in area on the north sidewalk of East 82nd Street, west of Park Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2024 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From the Approval Date to June 30, 2024 - \$193/annum.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be the amount of One Million Dollars (1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#4 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing Rustom Khandalavala to construct, maintain and use a stoop and walled-in area on the west sidewalk of Henry Street, north of State Street, in the Borough of Brooklyn The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2024 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From the Approval Date to June 30, 2024 - \$25/annum.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$4,500 and the insurance shall be in the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#5 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing S.K.I. Realty, Inc. to construct, maintain and use a sidewalk hatch on the north sidewalk of East 76th Street, west of York Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2024 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From the approval date to June 30, 2014 - \$984/annum.

```
For the period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 - $1,012 For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - $1,040 For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2017 - $1,068 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - $1,096 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - $1,124 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $1,152 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $1,180 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $1,208 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $1,236 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $1,264
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

a21-s11

COURT NOTICE

SUPREME COURT

NOTICE

KINGS COUNTY IA PART 89 NOTICE OF ACQUISITION INDEX NUMBER 10744/13

In the Matter of the Application of the City of New York relative to acquiring title in fee simple absolute to certain real property where not heretofore acquired for EMS BATTALION 39 at 265 Pennsylvania Avenue,

Located within an area generally bounded by Pitkin Avenue (a/k/a Industrial Park Road) on the north, Pennsylvania Avenue (a/k/a Granville Payne Avenue) on the east, Belmont Avenue on the south, and Sheffield Avenue on the west, in the Borough of Brooklyn, City and State of New York.

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that by order of the Supreme Court of the State of New York, County of Kings, IA Part 89 (Hon. Wayne P. Saitta, J.S.C.), duly entered in the office of the Clerk of the County of Kings on July 30, 2013, the

application of the City of New York to acquire certain real property, for the continued use as a Fire Department Emergency Medical Service (EMS) Battalion 39, was granted and the City was thereby authorized to file an acquisition map with the Office of the City Register. Said map, showing the property acquired by the City, was filed with the City Register on August 5, 2013. Title to the real property vested in the City of New York on August 5, 2013.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE, that the City has acquired the following parcels of real property:

Damage Parcel Block Lot 3738

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE, that pursuant to said Order, each and every person interested in the real property acquired in the above-referenced proceeding and having any claim or demand on account thereof, shall have a period of two calendar years from the date of service of the Notice of Acquisition of this proceeding, to file a written claim, demand or notice of appearance with the Clerk of the Court of Kings County, and to serve within the same time a copy thereof on the Corporation Counsel of the City of New York, Tax and Bankruptcy Litigation Division, 100 Church Street, New York, New York 10007. Pursuant to EDPL §504, the claim shall include:

- (A) the name and post office address of the condemnee;
- (B) reasonable identification by reference to the acquisition map, or otherwise, of the property affected by the acquisition, and the condemnee's interest therein;
- (C) a general statement of the nature and type of damages claimed, including a schedule of fixture items which comprise part or all of the damages claimed; and,
- (D) if represented by an attorney, the name, address and telephone number of the condemnee's attorney.

Pursuant to EDPL § 503(C), in the event a claim is made for fixtures or for any interest other than the fee in the real property acquired, a copy of the claim, together with the schedule of fixture items, if applicable, shall also be served upon the fee owner of said real property.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE, that, pursuant to §5-310 of the New York City Administrative Code, proof of title shall be submitted to the Corporation Counsel of the City of New York, Tax and Bankruptcy Litigation Division, 100 Church Street, New York, New York, 10007 on or before August 5, 2015 (which is two (2) calendar years from the title vesting date).

Dated: August 7, 2013, New York, New York

MICHAEL A. CARDOZO

Corporation Counsel of the City of New York

100 Church Street New York, New York 10007

Tel. (212) 356-2670

a12-23

PROPERTY DISPOSITION

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE **SERVICES**

NOTICE

ASSET MANAGEMENT PROPOSED LEASES OF CERTAIN NEW YORK CITY REAL PROPERTY PUBLIC LEASE AUCTION BY SEALED BID

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the Department of Citywide Administrative Services, Asset Management proposes to offer leases at public auction by sealed bid for the below listed properties.

In accordance with Section 384 of the New York City Charter, a public hearing will be held regarding the proposed leases on Wednesday, September 25, 2013, 22 Reade Street, 2nd Floor Conference Room, Borough of Manhattan, commencing at 10:00 A.M.

These properties will be leased in accordance with the Standard Terms and Conditions and the Special Terms and Conditions printed below.

If approved for lease by the Mayor of the City of New York, the time and place of the sealed bid lease auction will be separately advertised in The City Record.

Further information, including public inspection of the Terms and Conditions and the proposed leases, may be obtained at 1 Centre Street, 20th Floor North, New York, New York 10007. To schedule an inspection, please contact Shelley Goldman at (212) 386-0608 or sgoldman@dcas.nyc.gov.

Note: Individuals requesting Sign Language Interpreters should contact the Mayor's Office of Contract Services, Public Hearing Unit, 253 Broadway, 9th Floor, New York, New York 10007, (212) 788-7490, no later than <u>SEVEN (7) BUSINESS</u> DAYS PRIOR TO THE PUBLIC HEARING. TDD users should call Verizon relay services.

PREMISES ADDRESS: 127 East 105th Street LOCATION: East 105th Street between Park Avenue and

Lexington Avenue BOROUGH: Manhattan BLOCK: 1633 LOT: 13 PROPERTY TYPE: 3 Story Building SQUARE FOOTAGE: Approximately 8,800

USE: Community Facility ZONE: R7-2/C1-5

LEASE TERM: Five (5) Years

RENEWAL TERMS: One (1) five (5) year renewal term MINIMUM **ANNUAL** BID: \$85,824

RATE OF ANNUAL INCREASE: The annual rental shall be increased by 3% per annum compounded every year or by the Consumer Price Index whichever is greater for the balance of the lease term including the renewal term, if applicable, with the first escalation occurring at the first anniversary of the Lease Commencement Date.

SPECIAL TERM AND CONDITION: There is presently a boiler (the "boiler") in the cellar of 127 East 105th Street that can be accessed by way of an underground tunnel, which connects the cellars of 127 East 105th Street and 1680Lexington Avenue. This boiler operates as a shared utility for both buildings. Pursuant to a Declaration of Restrictions dated April 27, 2011, which shall be made part of the proposed long term lease, the boiler shall be shall be maintained and repaired by the fee owner or agent of 1680 Lexington Avenue. The fee owner or agent of 1680 Lexington Avenue shall be permitted to enter through the underground tunnel to make necessary repairs and perform regular maintenance. If the boiler is replaced, it will be of a similar make model and performance, and shall stand upon the same location. In the event that either 1680 Lexington Avenue, or 127 East 105th Street, shall come under separate ownership, the cost of repair or replacement of the boiler shall be equally borne by the fee owners of each building. This special term and condition will continue in perpetuity or until such time that a separate boiler is installed in 1680 Lexington Avenue. A copy of the proposed long term lease and the Declaration of Restrictions is available at the offices of DCAS.

PREMISES ADDRESS: 8501 Fifth Avenue LOCATION: East side of Fifth Avenue, approximately 18 feet

south of 85th Street BOROUGH: Brooklyn

BLOCK: 6036

LOT: Part of Lot 1

PROPERTY TYPE: Ground floor retail store and basement

SQUARE FOOTAGE: Approximately 2,352 square feet on ground floor and 2,352 square feet of basement space USE: As of Right

ZONE: C4-2A

LEASE TERM: Five (5) Years

RENEWAL TERMS: Two (2) five (5) year renewal terms MINIMUM **ANNUAL** BID: \$90,240

RATE OF ANNUAL INCREASE: The annual rental shall be increased by 3% per annum compounded every year or by the Consumer Price Index whichever is greater for the balance of the lease term including the renewal term, if applicable, with the first escalation occurring at the first anniversary of the Lease Commencement Date

SPECIAL TERM AND CONDITION: At the request of the highest qualified bidder, the City and said bidder will enter into a Revocable License Agreement (the "License") in form as acceptable to the City, for use of the Premises for the sole and exclusive purpose of conducting activities to prepare the Premises for occupancy pursuant to the contemplated long term lease. Use of the Premises under the License shall be strictly limited to architectural, engineering and construction work of a non-structural nature, and for no other purpose. The License fee shall be Ten Dollars (\$10.00) per month and shall not exceed sixty (60) calendar days. The day after the expiration of such License shall be the Commencement Date of the Lease.

PREMISES ADDRESS: 195-05 Linden Boulevard LOCATION: Northeast Corner of Linden Boulevard and 195th Street

BOROUGH: Queens

BLOCK: 11067

PROPERTY TYPE: 2 Story Building

SQUARE FOOTAGE: Approximately 17,400 USE: Community Facility

ZONE: R5B, C1-3

LEASE TERM: Five (5) Years

RENEWAL TERMS: One (1) five (5) year renewal term

MINIMUM ANNUAL BID: \$96,960

RATE OF ANNUAL INCREASE: The annual rental shall be increased by 3% per annum compounded every year or by the Consumer Price Index whichever is greater for the balance of the lease term including the renewal term, if applicable, with the first escalation occurring at the first anniversary of the Lease Commencement.

iv22-s25

CITYWIDE PURCHASING

■ NOTICE

The Department of Citywide Administrative Services, Office of Citywide Purchasing is currently selling surplus assets on the internet. Visit

 $\underline{http://www.publicsurplus.com/sms/nycdcas.ny/browse/home.}$ To begin bidding, simply click on 'Register' on the home page. There are no fees to register. Offerings may include but are

not limited to: office supplies/equipment, furniture, building supplies, machine tools, HVAC/plumbing/electrical equipment, lab equipment, marine equipment, and more. Public access to computer workstations and assistance with placing bids is available at the following locations:

- DCAS Central Storehouse, 66-26 Metropolitan Avenue, Middle Village, NY 11379
- $\bullet\,$ DCAS, Office of Citywide Purchasing, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007.

jy24-d1

POLICE

OWNERS ARE WANTED BY THE PROPERTY CLERK DIVISION OF THE NEW YORK CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT.

The following listed property is in the custody, of the Property Clerk Division without claimants. Recovered, lost, abandoned property, property obtained from prisoners, emotionally disturbed, intoxicated and deceased persons; and property obtained from persons incapable of caring for themselves.

Motor vehicles, boats, bicycles, business machines, cameras, calculating machines, electrical and optical property, furniture, furs, handbags, hardware, jewelry, photographic equipment, radios, robes, sound systems, surgical and musical instruments, tools, wearing apparel, communications e quipment, computers, and other miscellaneous articles.

INQUIRIES

Inquiries relating to such property should be made in the Borough concerned, at the following office of the Property Clerk.

FOR MOTOR VEHICLES

(All Boroughs):

- Springfield Gardens Auto Pound, 174-20 North Boundary Road,
 - Queens, NY 11430, (718) 553-9555
- Erie Basin Auto Pound, 700 Columbia Street, Brooklyn, NY 11231, (718) 246-2030

FOR ALL OTHER PROPERTY

- Manhattan 1 Police Plaza, New York, NY 10038, (646) 610-5906,
- **Brooklyn 84th Precinct, 301 Gold Street,**
- Brooklyn, NY 11201, (718) 875-6675. Bronx Property Clerk - 215 East 161 Street,
- Bronx, NY 10451, (718) 590-2806. Queens Property Clerk - 47-07 Pearson Place,
- Long Island City, NY 11101, (718) 433-2678.
 - Staten Island Property Clerk 1 Edgewater Plaza, Staten Island, NY 10301, (718) 876-8484.

j1-d31

PROCUREMENT

"Compete To Win" More Contracts! Thanks to a new City initiative - "Compete to Win" - the NYC Department of Small Business Services offers a new set of FREE services to help create more opportunities for minority and women-owned businesses to compete, connect and grow their business with the City. With NYC Construction Loan, Technical Assistance, NYC Construction Mentorship, Bond Readiness, and NYC Teaming services, the City will be able to help even more small businesses than before.

● Win More Contracts at nyc.gov/competetowin

"The City of New York is committed to achieving excellence in the design and construction of its capital program, and building on the tradition of innovation in architecture and engineering that has contributed to the City's prestige as a global destination. The contracting opportunities for construction/construction in the individual agency listings below reflect that commitment to excellence."

ADMINISTRATION FOR CHILDREN'S **SERVICES**

■ AWARDS

Human/Client Services

INTENSIVE FAMILY PREVENTIVE SERVICES -Competitive Sealed Proposals – Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN# 06813P0002001 -AMT: \$2,161,500.00 - TO: Community Solutions, Inc.,

- 4 Griffin Road North, Windsor, CT 06095. • INTENSIVE FAMILY PREVENTIVE SERVICES – $\label{local_competitive} Competitive\ Sealed\ Proposals\ -\ Judgment\ required\ in\ evaluating\ proposals\ -\ PIN\#\ 06813P0002004\ -\ AMT:\ \$6,090,000.00\ -\ TO:\ Leake\ and\ Watts\ Services\ Inc.,$ $463\ Hawthorne$ Ave., Yonkers, NY 10705.
- INTENSIVE FAMILY PREVENTIVE SERVICES -Competitive Sealed Proposals – Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN# 06813P0002003 – AMT: \$3,930,000.00 – TO: The Children's Aid Society, 105 East 22nd Street #100, NY, NY 10010.
- INTENSIVE FAMILY PREVENTIVE SERVICES -Competitive Sealed Proposals - Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN# 06813P0002006 – AMT: \$3,807,000.00 – TO: The Child Center of NY, 60-02 Queens Blvd., Woodside, NY 11377.

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE **SERVICES**

■ AWARDS

Goods

BAKERY PRODUCTS - DOC - Competitive Sealed Bids -PIN# 8571300284 – AMT: \$171,517.92 – TO: Universal Coffee Corp., 123 47th Street, P.O. Box 320187, Brooklyn, NY 11232

- BAKERY PRODUCTS DOC Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# 8571300284 – AMT: \$8,175.72 – TO: Mivila Corp. dba Mivila Foods, 226 Getty Avenue, Paterson, NJ 07503
- BAKERY PRODUCTS DOC Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# 8571300284 – AMT: \$9,990.00 – TO: Universal Atlantic, Inc., 4604 17th Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11204.
- GAS DETECTORS AND ACCESSORIES (BRAND **SPECIFIC**) – Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# 8571300104 - AMT: \$140,000.00 - TO: The Olympic Glove and Safety Co. Inc., 75 Main Avenue, P.O. Box 9410, Elmwood Park, NJ 07407

● a23

CITYWIDE PURCHASING

■ SOLICITATIONS

 $Services\ (Other\ Than\ Human\ Services)$

PUBLIC SURPLUS ONLINE AUCTION – Other – PIN# 0000000000 – DUE 12-31-14.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Department of Citywide Administrative Services, 66-26 Metropolitan Avenue, Queens Village, NY 11379. Donald Lepore (718) 417-2152; Fax: (212) 313-3135; dlepore@dcas.nyc.gov

s6-f25

MUNICIPAL SUPPLY SERVICES

■ VENDOR LISTS

Goods

EQUIPMENT FOR DEPARTMENT OF SANITATION – In accordance with PPB Rules, Section 2.05(c)(3), an acceptable brands list will be established for the following equipment for the Department of Sanitation:

A. Collection Truck Bodies

B. Collection Truck Cab Chassis

C. Major Component Parts (Engine, Transmission, etc.)

Applications for consideration of equipment products for inclusion on the acceptable brands list are available from: Mr. Edward Andersen, Procurement Analyst, Department of Citywide Administrative Services, Office of Citywide Procurement, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007. (212) 669-8509.

j2-d31

DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTS

SOLICITATIONS

 $Construction \, / \, Construction \, \, Services$

EMERGENCY REHABILITATION OF SANITARY AND COMBINED SEWERS BY USING D.E.P. APPROVED LINING METHOD IN VARIOUS LOCATIONS, CITYWIDE - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN# 85014B0006 -DUE 09-18-13 AT 11:00 A.M. -

PROJECT NO.: SELCDDC07/DDC PIN: 8502013SE0028C.

Experience Requirements.

Bid Documents are available at: http://www.nyc.gov/buildnyc.

Companies certified by the New York City Department of Small Business Services as Minority- or Women- Owned Business Enterprises ("M/WBE") are strongly encouraged to submit a bid. Also, this bid solicitation includes M/WBE participation goal(s). For the M/WBE goals, please visit our website at www.nyc.gov/buildnyc see "Bid Opportunities." To find out more about M/WBE certification visit www.nyc.gov/getcertified or call the DSBS certification helpline at (212) 513-6311. Vendor Source ID#: 85032.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Bid Document Deposit - \$35.00 per set. Company check or Money order only. No cash accepted. Late bids will not be accepted. Department of Design and Construction, 30-30 Thomson Avenue, 1st Floor, Long Island City, NY 11101. Ben Perrone (718) 391-2200; Fax: (718) 391-2615. **●** a23

ROADWAY RECONSTRUCTION AND CONSTRUCTION OF BULKHEADS ON WEST 11TH, 12TH, AND 13TH ROADS FROM CROSS BAY BLVD. TO THE NEW BULKHEAD AT THE END OF EACH ROAD, QUEENS - Competitive Sealed Bids

PIN# 85014B0019 - DUE 09-18-13 AT 11:00 A.M PROJECT NO.: HWQ1182A/DDC PIN: 8502012HW0036C. Experience Requirements.

Apprenticeship participation requirements apply to this

Bid Documents are available at: http://www.nyc.gov/buildnyc.

This bid solicitation includes M/WBE participation goal(s). For the M/WBE goals, please visit our website at www.nyc.gov/buildnyc see "Bid Opportunities." To find out more about M/WBE certification visit www.nyc.gov/getcertified or call the DSBS certification

helpline at (212) 513-6311. Vendor Source ID#: 85030.

• RECONSTRUCTION OF COLLAPSED OR OTHERWISE DEFECTIVE STORM, SANITARY OR COMBINED VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE SEWERS IN VARIOUS LOCATIONS, STATEN ISLAND - Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# 85014B0013 – DUE 09-17-13 AT 11:00A.M. - PROJECT NO.: SER00201X/

DDC PIN: 8502013SE0048C. Experience Requirements. Apprenticeship participation requirements apply to this

Bid Documents are available at: http://www.nyc.gov/buildnyc.

This bid solicitation includes M/WBE participation goal(s). For the M/WBE goals, please visit our website at www.nyc.gov/buildnyc see "Bid Opportunities." To find out more about M/WBE certification visit www.nyc.gov/getcertified or call the DSBS certification

helpline at (212) 513-6311. Vendor Source ID#: 85031.

 $\it Use the following address unless otherwise specified in$ notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Bid Document Deposit - \$35.00 per set. Company check or Money order only. No cash accepted. Late bids will not be accepted. Department of Design and Construction, 30-30 Thomson Avenue, 1st Floor, Long Island City, NY 11101. Ben Perrone (718) 391-2200; Fax: (718) 391-2615.

☞ a23

EDUCATION

CONTRACTS AND PURCHASING

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Goods & Services

APPLE PRODUCTS AND SERVICES - Other -PIN# B2368040 - DUE 09-03-13 AT 5:00 P.M. - The Department of Education intends to enter into a sole source agreement with Apple Inc. to provide hardware, software, applications ("apps"), services and accessories that are not available via any other government contract. Should you be able to provide these products and services, please respond in writing via email to GTatar@schools.nyc.gov.

The New York City Department of Education (DOE) strives to give all businesses, including Minority and Women-Owned Business Enterprises (M/WBEs), an equal opportunity to compete for DOE procurements. The DOE's mission is to provide equal access to procurement opportunities for all qualified vendors, including M/WBEs, from all segments of the community. The DOE works to enhance the ability of M/WBEs to compete for contracts. DOE is committed to ensuring that M/WBEs fully participate in the procurement

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Department of Education, 65 Court Street, Room 1201, Brooklyn, NY 11201. Vendor Hotline (718) 935-2300; vendorhotline@schools.nyc.gov

a19-23

HEALTH AND HOSPITALS CORPORATION

The New York City Health and Hospitals Corporation is regularly soliciting bids for supplies and equipment at its Central Purchasing Offices, 346 Broadway, New York City, Room 516, for its Hospitals and Diagnostic and Treatment Centers. All interested parties are welcome to review the bids that are posted in Room 516 weekdays between 9:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. For information regarding bids and the bidding process, please call (212) 442-4018.

HEALTH AND MENTAL HYGIENE

AGENCY CHIEF CONTRACTING OFFICER

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Services (Other Than Human Services)

GRANTS DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES FOR FUNDRAISING SUPPORT - Sole Source - Available only from a single source - PIN# 14PI012401R0X00 -DUE 09-03-13 AT 4:00 P.M. - CORRECTION: The Department intends to enter into a sole source negotiation with Fund For Public Health In New York Inc., to raise a minimum of \$1 million per year for projects that advance DOHMH public health priorities and initiatives. Vendor will monitor grants opportunities and write proposals on behalf of the department. Any firm which believes that it can provide these services in the future, is invited to indicate an expression of interest by letter which must be received no later than September 3, 2013 by 4:00 P.M. Expressions of interest should be sent to: DOHMH, Office of the Agency Chief Contracting Officer, 42-09 28th Street, 17th Floor, CN-30A, Long Island City, NY 11101-4132; Attn: Huguette Beauport; hbeaupor@health.nyc.gov; Phone: (347) 396-6633; Fax: (347) 396-6759.

HOUSING AUTHORITY

■ SOLICITATIONS

 $Construction \, / \, Construction \, \, Services$

EXTERIOR COMPACTOR REPLACEMENT AT MARINER'S HARBOR AND RICHMOND TERRACE -Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# GD1300393 – DUE 09-16-13 AT 10:00 A.M. – Bid documents are available Monday

through Friday, 9:00 A.M. to 4:00 P.M., for a \$25.00 fee in the form of a money order or certified check made payable to NYCHA. Documents can also be obtained by registering with I-supplier and downloading documents.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Housing Authority, 90 Church Street, New York, NY 10007. Vaughn Banks (212) 306-6727; Fax: (212) 306-5152; vaughn.banks@nycha.nyc.gov

PARKS AND RECREATION

SOLICITATIONS

 $Goods \ \& \ Services$

OPERATION OF A SNACK BAR, OCEAN BREEZE PARK, STATEN ISLAND – Request for Proposals – PIN# R149-SB – DUE 10-15-13 AT 3:00 P.M. – In accordance with Section 1-13 of the Rules of the Franchise and Concession Review Committee ("FCRC"), the New York City Department of Parks and Recreation ("Parks") is issuing, as of the date of this notice, a Request for Proposals (RFP) for the operation and maintenance of a snack bar at the Ocean Breeze Track and Field Complex at Ocean Breeze Park, Midland Beach, Staten Island.

All proposals submitted in response to this RFP must be submitted no later than Tuesday, October 15, 2013 at 3:00 P.M. There will be a recommended proposer meeting on Tuesday, September 24, 2013 at 11:00 A.M. We will be meeting in Room 407 of the Arsenal, which is located at 830 Fifth Avenue, in Central Park, Manhattan. If you are considering responding to this RFP, please make every effort to attend this recommended meeting.

Hard copies of the RFP can be obtained, at no cost, commencing on Tuesday, August 20, 2013 through Tuesday, October 15, 2013, between the hours of 9:00 A.M. and 5:00 P.M., excluding weekends and holidays, at the Revenue Division of the New York City Department of Parks and Recreation, which is located at 830 Fifth Avenue, Room 407, New York, NY 10065.

The RFP is also available for download, commencing on Tuesday, August 20, 2013 through Tuesday, October 15, 2013, on Parks' website. To download the RFP, visit http://www.nyc.gov/parks/businessopportunities and click on the "Concessions Opportunities at Parks' link. Once you have logged in, click on the "download" link that appears adjacent to the RFP's description.

For more information or to request to receive a copy of the RFP by mail, prospective proposers may contact the Revenue Division's Compliance Officer, Jeremy Holmes, at (212) 360-3455 or at jeremy.holmes@parks.nyc.gov

TELECOMMUNICATION DEVICE FOR THE DEAF (TDD)

 $\it Use the following address unless otherwise specified in$ notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Parks and Recreation, Revenue Division, The Arsenal,
830 Fifth Avenue, Room 407, NY, NY 10065. Jeremy Holmes (212) 360-1397; Fax: (917) 849-6635; jeremy.holmes@parks.nyc.gov

a19-30

CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION

SOLICITATIONS

 $Construction \, / \, Construction \, \, Services$

PLANTING OF NEW AND REPLACEMENT OF STREET TREES – Competitive Sealed Bids – DUE 09-19-13 AT 10:30 A.M. PIN# 84613B0133 - In Community Boards 10,12,13,14 PIN# 84613B0124 - In Community Boards 1-3 PIN# 84613B0134 - In Community Boards 7-12

Planting new trees in Community Boards 10,12,13,14, Queens, known as Contract #QG-1213M PLaNYC Planting new trees in Community Boards 1-3, Staten Island, known as Contract #RG-1113M.

Planting new trees in Community Boards 7-12, The Bronx, known as Contract #XG-713M PLaNYC. This procurement is subject to participation goals for MBEs and/or WBEs as required by Local Law 1 of 2013.

Bid documents are available for a fee of \$25.00 in the Blueprint Room, Room #64, Olmsted Center, from 8:00 A.M. fee is payable by company order to the City of NY, Parks and Recreation. A separate check/money order is required for each project. The Company name, address and telephone number as well as the project contract number must appear on the check/money order. Bidders should ensure that the correct company name, address, telephone and fax numbers are submitted by your company/messenger service when picking up bid documents.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Parks and Recreation, Olmsted Center, Room 64, Flushing Meadows Corona Park, Flushing, NY 11368. Juan Alban (718) 760-6771, Juan.Alban@parks.nyc.gov Olmsted Center, Room 60, Flushing Meadows-Corona Park,

REVENUE AND CONCESSIONS

AWARDS

Flushing, NY 11368.

Services (Other Than Human Services)

SALE OF BIKE RENTAL SERVICES - Sole Source -PIN# M10,37,72,144-BR – Permit No.: M10,37,72,144-BR. The City of New York Department of Parks and Recreation The City of New York Department of Farks and Recreation ("Parks") has amended the license agreement with Bike the Greenway LLC d/b/a Bike and Roll New York City, of 140 West 30th Street, Suite 5E, New York, NY 10001, to add the Tavern on the Green Parking Lot location to the existing license agreement for the construction, operation, and maintenance of five (5) Bike Rental Stations at Central Park, Riverside Park, West Harlem Piers Park, East River Park,

and Highbridge Park, Manhattan ("Licensed Premises"). The existing concession, which was solicited by a Request for Proposals, and the third amendment adding the Tavern the Green Parking Lot will operate pursuant to the term of the original license agreement for the remainder of the original license term, through July 16, 2016. The license fees attributable to the Tavern on the Green location will be combined with the license fees for the five other Bike Rental Stations resulting in an increase of the minimum annual fee of \$17,000 per year over the fees presently set forth in the license agreement. The threshold at which percentage fees will become payable to the City will be increased to account for the increase in the minimum fee.

Through the issuance of a Request for Proposals, Parks awarded Bike and Roll a License Agreement for the construction, operation and maintenance of five (5) bike rental locations in Manhattan at Merchants Gate - Central Park, Riverside Park, West Harlem Piers Park, East River Park and Highbridge Park. Parks developed this concession to create a "hop-on-hop-off" bike rental service for parks patrons that allows riders to rent a bike at one of the locations and drop it off at another. In August 2010 an amendment to the original license agreement was issued to include the Tavern on the Green parking lot in Central Park as another location for "hop-on-hop-off" bike rental service. In November 2010 Parks issued a Notice to Proceed for the operation of this location for a short-term, one-year, with one (1) one-year renewal option, exercisable at Parks' sole discretion. The renewal option was exercised an expired so Parks amended the license agreement again to include the Tavern on the Green location for the remainder of the original license term. Tavern on the Green parking lot is a very desirable location for Parks patrons for bicycle rentals and because of its popularity this location has been extremely important to Bike and Roll's entire operation. In order to maintain the continuity of service necessary to maintain the "hop-on-hop-off" aspect of this concession and to continue to meet the needs of the public, Bike and Roll needed to continue to operate the location at Tavern on the Green parking lot. **●** a23

SANITATION

AWARDS

Construction Related Services

ENGINEERING AND DESIGN SERVICES FOR THE CLOSURE OF SECTION 1/9 AND RELATED ACTIVITIES AT THE FRESH KILLS LANDFILL, STATEN ISLAND – Competitive Sealed Proposals – PIN# 82710WD00032 – AMT: \$7,199,022.00 – TO: SCS Engineers of New York PC, 4 Executive Boulevard, Suite 303, Suffern, New York 10901. Contract was registered by the Comptroller on August 15, 2013. VSID#: 78287.

☞ a23

TRANSPORTATION

BRIDGES

SOLICITATIONS

Services (Other Than Human Services)

RESIDENT ENGINEERING INSPECTION SERVICES IN CONNECTION WITH RECONSTRUCTION OF THE HARLEM RIVER DRIVE VIADUCT EAST 127TH STREET - 2ND AVENUE, MANHATTAN – Request for Proposals – PIN# 84113MNBR727 – DUE 09-19-13 AT 2:00 P.M. - A printed copy of the Proposal can also be purchased. A deposit of \$50.00 is required for the proposal documents in the form of a Certified Check or Money Order payable to: New York City Department of Transportation. No cash accepted. Company address, telephone and fax numbers are required when picking up contract documents. Proper government issued identification is required for entry to the building (driver's license, passport, etc.) The Pre-proposal $\,$ Conference will be held on August 29, 2013 at 10:00 A.M. at 55 Water Street, 5th Floor, Room 526A/8. For additional information, please contact Mary Morris at (212) 839-9402.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Department of Transportation, Contract Management Unit, Office of the Chief Contracting Officer, 55 Water Street, Ground Floor, New York, NY 10041.

Bid Window (212) 839-9435.

FERRIES

■ SOLICITATIONS

Services (Other Than Human Services)

STATEN ISLAND FERRY WIFI REQUEST FOR EXPRESSIONS OF INTEREST (RFEI) – Request for Information – PIN# 84114RFEI002 – DUE 10-08-13 AT 2:00 P.M. - A Pre-submission site visit will be conducted on two separate days. Since the Staten Island Ferry is a secure location, all respondents wishing to participate in the site visit must be accompanied by DOT Security personnel. Pre-submission site, Visits will at the St. George Terminal on August 29, 2013 from 9:00 A.M. to 12:00 P.M., and on September 5, 2013 from 9:00 A.M. to 12:00 P.M., to reserve a spot, please send an email to WIFI_RFEI@dot.nyc.gov.

A pre-submission meeting will be held at 3:15 P.M. on September 12, 2013 at NYCDOT, 55 Water Street- Ground Floor, Bid Room A, New York, NY 10041. The deadline for submission of written requests for clarification is September 17, 2013 at 2:00 P.M. NYCDOT will circulate questions and answers, including those asked at the pre-submission meeting, to respondents who provide e-mail addresses no later than September 24, 2013.

Please submit five copies of your submission, printed on both sides (double-sided) on paper with no less than 30 percent post-consumer material content.

Please be advised that any inquiries concerning this RFEI should be directed by e-mail, under the subject line `WIFI RFEI Q and A", to WIFI_RFEI@dot.nyc.gov.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Department of Transportation, Office of the Agency Chief Contracting Officer, Contract Management Unit, 55 Water Street, 8th Floor, Room 826, New York, NY 10041. Susane Gabriele: (212) 839-9295.

● a23



TRANSPORTATION

NOTICE

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Subject: Opportunity to comment on Department Transportation's proposed amendment to the rules relating to bus lanes.

Date / Time: September 25, 2013 / 10:00 A.M.

New York City Department of Transportation 55 Water Street, 8th Floor, Room 809B New York, New York 10041 Location:

Contact: Eric Beaton

Director, Transit Development New York City Department of Transportation 55 Water Street New York, New York 10041 (ebeaton@dot.nyc.gov)

Proposed Rule Amendment

Pursuant to the authority vested in the Commissioner of the Department of Transportation by subdivision (a) of Section 2903 of the New York City Charter, and Title 19 of the New York City Administrative Code, and in accordance with the requirements of Section 1043 of the New York City Charter, notice is hereby given that the Department of Transportation proposes to amend Sections 4-12 and 4-08 of Chapter 4 of Title 34 of the Official Compilation of the Rules of the City of New York, the Traffic Rules. The proposed amendment was not included in the Agency's regulatory agenda, as it was not anticipated at the time that the agenda was published.

<u>Instructions</u>

- Prior to the hearing, you may submit written comments about the proposed amendment to Eric Beaton by mail or electronically through rules@dot.nyc.gov, or NYCRULES at www.nyc.gov/nycrules by September 25, 2013.
- Individuals seeking to testify are requested to notify Eric Beaton at the address stated above.
- To request a sign language interpreter or other reasonable accommodation for a disability at the hearing, please contact Eric Beaton by email at ebeaton@dot.nyc.gov by September 18, 2013.
- Written comments and a summary of oral comments received at the hearing will be available after the hearing by writing to the New York City Department of Transportation, Record Access Office, 55 Water Street, New York, NY 10041

STATEMENT OF BASIS AND PURPOSE

The Commissioner of the New York City Department of Transportation is authorized to promulgate rules regarding streets and highways in New York City pursuant to Section 2903 of the New York City Charter.

Although New York City has the highest bus ridership in the United States, it also has the slowest bus speeds in the country. To improve bus speeds, the City has installed a series of restricted "bus lanes", intended for the exclusive use of buses. As the bus lane network has grown, and new bus lane designs have been installed, the Department has found that existing bus lane rules do not provide sufficiently clear instructions as to what other vehicles can legally do within or approaching and exiting a bus lane. Additionally, the existing rule does not clearly prohibit non-motorized vehicles, including horse-drawn carriages, from using bus lanes.

By expanding and updating the bus lane rules, which establish the prohibitions associated with bus lanes, the proposed rule will:

- ve bus speeds by helping keep bus lanes clear Reduce confusion by other street users about what activities can legally take place in a bus lane •
- Clarify the rules regarding "offset" bus lanes, which allow parking or other curb access between the bus lane and the curbside.
- Increase the Department rules' specificity about where the bus lane may be legally used by non-bus vehicles to access right turns or gain curb access.

New text is underlined, and deleted material is in [brackets].

"Shall" and "must" denote mandatory requirements and may be used interchangeably in the rules of this office, unless otherwise specified or unless the context clearly indicates

Paragraph 1 of Subdivision (f) of Section 4-08 of Title 34 of the Rules of the City of New York is amended to read as follows:

(1) **Double parking.** On the roadway side of a vehicle stopped, standing, or parked at the curb, except a person may stand a commercial vehicle alongside a vehicle parked at the curb at such locations and during such hours that stopping, standing, or parking is not prohibited, while expeditiously making pickups, deliveries or service calls, provided that there is no unoccupied parking space or designated loading zone on either side of the street within 100 feet that can be used for such standing, and provided further that such standing is in compliance with the provisions of §1102 of the State Vehicle and Traffic Law. A person may stand a commercial vehicle along the roadway side of a bicycle lane provided all other conditions of this paragraph are met. No person may stand a commercial vehicle in or along the roadway side of a bus lane, unless otherwise indicated by

posted signs, markings or other traffic control devices, or at the direction of a law enforcement officer or other person authorized to enforce this rule. For the purposes of this paragraph (f)(1), "expeditiously making pick-ups, deliveries or service calls" shall mean that any period of inactivity at the pick-up, delivery or service-call location does not exceed 30 minutes. However, such definition shall in no way limit the discretion of the Department of Finance Adjudication Tribunal to determine whether a violation of this paragraph

Subdivision (m) of Section 4-12 of Title 34 of the Rules of the City of New York is amended to read as follows:

Bus lane restrictions on city streets. When signs are erected giving notice of bus lane restrictions, no person shall drive a vehicle other than a bus within a designated bus lane during the restricted hours [specified], except:

(1) to [that a person may] use such bus lane in order to make the first available right hand turn where permitted into a street, private road, private drive, or an entrance to private property in a safe manner; or [when necessary to avoid conflict with other traffic or at the direction of a law enforcement officer.]

(2) to approach to or leave the curbside space, unless standing or stopping at the curb is prohibited by sign or rule;

(3) temporarily to enter or leave the bus lane for the purpose of and while actually engaged in expeditiously receiving or discharging passengers, except when such activity is

prohibited by signs or rules; or
(4) to avoid an obstacle which obstructs the roadway and
leaves fewer than ten feet of roadway width available for the free movement of vehicular traffic (except for temporary situations such as slow moving traffic and vehicles loading

(5) to comply with the direction of any law enforcement officer or other person authorized to enforce this rule.

With respect to the exceptions in paragraphs one through four of this subdivision, a vehicle may not be operated in the bus lane during restricted hours for more than one block or two hundred feet, whichever is less. The preceding sentence does not apply where posted signs, markings or other traffic control devices indicate otherwise.

With respect to the exceptions in paragraphs two through five of this subdivision, a vehicle must exit the bus lane at the nearest opportunity where it is safe and legal to do so.

Notwithstanding any other provision of these rules, no person may drive a vehicle within a designated bus lane in a manner that interferes with the safety and passage of buses operating thereon.

The same rights and restrictions that apply to vehicles pursuant to this subdivision also apply to horse-drawn vehicles and devices moved by human power.

[Notwithstanding any provision of this subdivision, no person shall drive a vehicle other than a bus in the bus lane on Madison Avenue for the purpose of making a right hand turn during the restricted hours specified by sign between 42nd street and 59th street. During such restricted hours, the first permissible right hand turn for vehicles other than buses is at 60th street, except that a taxicab carrying a passenger may use the bus lane to make a right hand turn at 46th street.]

NEW YORK CITY LAW DEPARTMENT DIVISION OF LEGAL COUNSEL 100 CHURCH STREET NEW YORK, NY 10007 212-356-4028

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO CHARTER §1043(d)

RULE TITLE: Amendment of Bus Lane Rules **REFERENCE NUMBER:** 2013 RG 012 **RULEMAKING AGENCY:** Department of Transportation

I certify that this office has reviewed the above-referenced proposed rule as required by section 1043(d) of the New York City Charter, and that the above-referenced proposed rule:

- is drafted so as to accomplish the purpose of the (i) authorizing provisions of law;
- (ii) is not in conflict with other applicable rules;
- to the extent practicable and appropriate, is narrowly drawn to achieve its stated purpose; and (iii)
- to the extent practicable and appropriate, contains a statement of basis and purpose that provides a clear explanation of the rule and the requirements (iv) imposed by the rule.

/s/ STEVEN GOULDEN Acting Corporation Counsel

Date: August 14, 2013

NEW YORK CITY MAYOR'S OFFICE OF OPERATIONS 253 BROADWAY, 10th FLOOR NEW YORK, NY 10007 212-788-1400

CERTIFICATION/ANALYSIS PURSUANT TO CHARTER SECTION 1043(d)

RULE TITLE: Amendment of Bus Lane Rules REFERENCE NUMBER: DOT-12 RULEMAKING AGENCY: DOT

I certify that this office has analyzed the proposed rule referenced above as required by Section 1043(d) of the New York City Charter, and that the proposed rule referenced

- Is understandable and written in plain language for (i) the discrete regulated community or communities;
- Minimizes compliance costs for the discrete (ii) regulated community or communities consistent with achieving the stated purpose of the rule; and
- Does not provide a cure period because it does not (iii) establish a violation, modification of a violation, or modification of the penalties associated with a violation.

/s/ Francisco X. Navarro Mayor's Office of Operations

August 14, 2013 Date

SPECIAL MATERIALS

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

MUNICIPAL SUPPLY SERVICES

NOTICE

OFFICIAL FUEL PRICE SCHEDULE NO. 7141 FUEL OIL AND KEROSENE

CONTRACT	ITEM	FUEL/OIL		VENDOR	CHANGE	PRICE
NO.	NO.	TYPE				EFF. 8/19/2013
3187251	11.0	#1DULS >=80%	CITY WIDE BY TW	SPRAGUE ENERGY CORP.	$+.0550~\mathrm{GAL}$. 3.8944 GAL.
3187251	12.0	#1DULS B100 <=20	% CITY WIDE BY TW	SPRAGUE ENERGY CORP.	$+.0550~\mathrm{GAL}$. 5.1602 GAL.
3187251	13.0	#1DULS >=80%	P/U	SPRAGUE ENERGY CORP.	$+.0550~\mathrm{GAL}$. 3.8101 GAL.
3187251	14.0	#1DULS B100 <=20	% P/U	SPRAGUE ENERGY CORP.	+.0550 GAL	. 5.0758 GAL.
3187249	1.0	#2DULS	CITY WIDE BY TW	CASTLE OIL CORPORATION	+.0603 GAL	. 3.2138 GAL.
3187249	2.0	#2DULS	P/U	CASTLE OIL CORPORATION	+.0603 GAL	. 3.1723 GAL.
3187249	3.0	#2DULS	CITY WIDE BY TW	CASTLE OIL CORPORATION	+.0603 GAL	. 3.2293 GAL.
3187249	4.0	#2DULS	P/U	CASTLE OIL CORPORATION	+.0603 GAL	. 3.1923 GAL.
3187249	7.0	#2DULS >=80%	CITY WIDE BY TW	CASTLE OIL CORPORATION	+.0603 GAL	. 3.2216 GAL.
3187249	8.0	#2DULS B100 <=20	% CITY WIDE BY TW	CASTLE OIL CORPORATION	+.0603 GAL	. 3.3588 GAL.
3187249	9.0	#2DULS >=80%	P/U	CASTLE OIL CORPORATION	+.0603 GAL	. 3.1823 GAL.
3187249	10.0	#2DULS B100 <=20	% P/U	CASTLE OIL CORPORATION	+.0603 GAL	. 3.3158 GAL.
3387022	15.1	#2DULS	BARGE MTF III & ST.	SPRAGUE ENERGY CORP.	+.0603 GAL	. 3.3097 GAL.
			GEORGE & WI			
3387090	1.1	JETA	FLOYD BENNETT	SPRAGUE ENERGY CORP.	+.0884 GAL	. 3.7752 GAL.
3387042	1.0	#2B5	CITY WIDE BY TW	CASTLE OIL CORPORATION	+.0603 GAL	. 3.1767 GAL.
3387042	2.0	#4B5	CITY WIDE BY TW	CASTLE OIL CORPORATION	+.0647 GAL	. 2.8947 GAL.
3387042	3.0	#6B5	CITY WIDE BY TW	CASTLE OIL CORPORATION	+.0694 GAL	. 2.6385 GAL.
3387042	4.0	B100 <=20%	CITY WIDE BY TW	CASTLE OIL CORPORATION	+.0603 GAL	. 3.7802 GAL.
3387042	5.0	$\#2(\mathrm{ULSH}) >= 80\%$	CITY WIDE BY TW	CASTLE OIL CORPORATION	+.0603 GAL	. 3.1449 GAL.
NOTE:						
3187249	#2DULS	SB5 95% ITEM 7.0	CITY WIDE BY TW	CASTLE OIL CORPORATION	+.0603 GAL	. 3.2285 GAL.
		&~5% ITEM 8.0				
3187249	#2DULS	SB20 80% ITEM 7.0	CITY WIDE BY TW	CASTLE OIL CORPORATION	+.0603 GAL	. 3.2491 GAL.
		& 20% ITEM 8.0)			

Contract No. 3387094, Gasoline, expired June 30, 2013. If you have questions regarding the Gasoline Fuel Card, please contact Mahanth Joishy, <u>mjoishy@dcas.nyc.gov</u>, Fleet Department, (212) 386-0367 for assistance.

OFFICIAL FUEL PRICE SCHEDULE NO. 7142 FUEL OIL, PRIME AND START

CONTRACT	ITEM	FUEL/O	IL	VENDOR	CHANGE	PRICE
NO.	NO.	TYPE				EFF. 8/19/2013
3087225	1.0	#4	CITY WIDE BY TW	METRO FUEL OIL CORP.	$+.0649~\mathrm{GAL}.$	3.2923 GAL.
3087225	2.0	#6	CITY WIDE BY TW	METRO FUEL OIL CORP.	$+.0699~\mathrm{GAL}.$	$2.9700~\mathrm{GAL}.$
3087154	1.0	ULSH	MANH	F & S PETROLEUM CORP.	$+.0603~\mathrm{GAL}.$	$3.2341~\mathrm{GAL}.$
3087154	79.0	ULSH	BRONX	F & S PETROLEUM CORP.	$+.0603~\mathrm{GAL}.$	$3.2341~\mathrm{GAL}.$
3087154	157.0	ULSH	BKLYN, QUEENS, SI	F & S PETROLEUM CORP.	$+.0603~\mathrm{GAL}.$	3.3141 GAL.

TO ALL FUEL CONSUMING AGENCIES: OFFICIAL FUEL PRICE SCHEDULE NO. 7143 FUEL OIL AND REPAIRS

CONTRACT	ITEM	FUEL/O	IL	VENDOR	CHANGE	PRICE
NO.	NO.	TYPE				EFF. 8/19/2013
3087218	1.0	#4	CITY WIDE BY TW	PACIFIC ENERGY	$+.0649~\mathrm{GAL}.$	$3.2336~\mathrm{GAL}.$
3087218	2.0	#6	CITY WIDE BY TW	PACIFIC ENERGY	$+.0699~\mathrm{GAL}.$	$3.0229~\mathrm{GAL}.$
3087115	1.0	ULSH	MANH & BRONX	PACIFIC ENERGY	$+.0603~\mathrm{GAL}.$	$3.0595~\mathrm{GAL}.$
3087115	80.0	ULSH	BKLYN, QUEENS, SI	PACIFIC ENERGY	+.0603 GAL.	3.0647 GAL.

OFFICIAL FUEL PRICE SCHEDULE NO. 7144 GASOLINE

CONTRACT	ITEM	FUEL/C	OIL	VENDOR	CHANGE	PRICE
NO.	NO.	TYPE				EFF. 8/19/2013
3187093	2.0	PREM	CITY WIDE BY TW	SPRAGUE ENERGY	CORP. +.0982 GAL.	$3.2311~\mathrm{GAL}.$
3187093	4.0	PREM	P/U	SPRAGUE ENERGY	CORP. +.0982 GAL.	$3.1520~\mathrm{GAL}.$
3187093	1.0	U.L.	CITY WIDE BY TW	SPRAGUE ENERGY	CORP. +.0612 GAL.	3.0384 GAL.
3187093	3.0	U.L.	P/U	SPRAGUE ENERGY	CORP. +.0612 GAL.	2.9623 GAL.
3187093	6.0	E85	CITY WIDE BY TW	SPRAGUE ENERGY	CORP. +.0542 GAL.	$2.6408~\mathrm{GAL}.$

NOTE:

OCP is processing a Negotiated Acquisition Extension with Clean Energy Corp. to extend the Compressed Natural Gas Contract, #20121200361, for an additional two years. The Negotiated Acquisition Extension will have a new contract number after is it registered. The current contract expires August 7, 2013 and we are diligently working on the new contract.

It is expected that the Negotiated Acquisition Extension will be registered after August 7th; therefore if your agency uses this contract we are requesting that your agency encumber funds sufficient for 120 days of contract use in your current PO for the existing contract in the event that there is a contract lapse before the NAE is registered.

$\underline{\textbf{REMINDER FOR ALL AGENCIES:}}$

Please send Inspection Copy of Receiving Report for all Gasoline (E85, UL & PREM) delivered by Tank Wagon to DMSS/Bureau of Quality Assurance (BQA), 1 Centre St., 18th Floor, NY, NY 10007.

COMPTROLLER

NOTICE

NOTICE OF ADVANCE PAYMENT OF AWARDS PURSUANT TO THE STATUTES IN SUCH cases made and provided, notice is hereby given that the Comptroller of the City of New York, will be ready to pay, at 1 Centre Street, Room 629, New York, NY 10007 on August 29, 2013 to the person or persons legally entitled an amount as certified to the Comptroller by the Corporation Counsel on damage parcels, as follows:

Damage Parcel No.	Block	Lot
103	15969	55
104	15969	53
105	15969	52
106	15969	51
111	15969	46
112	15969	45
113	15969	44

Acquired in the proceeding, entitled: BEACH 46TH STREET subject to any liens and encumbrances of record on such property. The amount advanced shall cease to bear interest on the specified date above.

JOHN C. LIU Comptroller

a15-29

NOTICE OF ADVANCE PAYMENT OF AWARDS PURSUANT TO THE STATUTES IN SUCH cases made and provided, notice is hereby given that the Comptroller of the City of New York, will be ready to pay, at 1 Centre Street, Room 629, New York, NY 10007 on November 15, 2013 to the person or persons legally entitled an amount as certified to the Comptroller by the Corporation Counsel on damage parcels, as follows:

Damage Parcel No.	Block	Lot
143	15839	64
144	15839	63
145	15839	61
146	15839	60
147	15839	58
149	15839	49
150	15839	47
151	15839	46

Acquired in the proceeding, entitled: BEACH 46TH STREET subject to any liens and encumbrances of record on such property. The amount advanced shall cease to bear interest on the specified date above.

JOHN C. LIU Comptroller

a20-s4

HOUSING PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT

NOTICE

CITY OF NEW YORK
HOUSING PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT (HPD)
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET (OMB)
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT –
DISASTER RECOVERY PROGRAM
EARLY NOTICE AND PUBLIC REVIEW OF A
PROPOSED ACTIVITY IN A 100-YEAR FLOODPLAIN
AND WETLANDS

To: All Interested Agencies, Groups, and Individuals:

This is to give notice that the City of New York ("City") is proposing to undertake activities within a 100-year floodplain relating to the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development's ("HUD") Community Development $Block\ Grant-Disaster\ Recovery\ ("CDBG-DR")\ program.$ President Obama signed the "Disaster Relief Appropriations Act, 2013" (Public Law 113-2) into law on January 29, 2013. Among other appropriations, the Act included \$16 billion in CDBG-DR funds "for necessary expenses related to disaster relief, long-term recovery, restoration of infrastructure and housing, and economic revitalization in the most impacted and distressed areas resulting from Hurricane Sandy. This notice is required by Section 2(a)(4) of Executive Order 11988 for Floodplain Management and is implemented by HUD Regulations found at 24 CFR 55.20(b) for the HUD action that is within and/or affects a floodplain. Under 24 CFR Part 58, the City, as the sub-recipient of the grant funds, has identified its Office of Management and Budget as the Responsible Entity for maintaining the CDBG-DR Environmental Review Record.

Projects funded with CDBG-DR would be located in areas of impact from Hurricane Sandy throughout the five Boroughs of New York City. The City anticipates that most of the grant would be targeted toward rehabilitation or reconstruction activities designed to help victims of Hurricane Sandy, including homeowners and tenants of rental properties to achieve permanent, sustainable housing solutions that allow them to remain in New York City, and return to their

neighborhoods where possible.

The City's initial allocation of CDBG-DR funds is \$1,772,820,000. Of this total, the City has allocated \$648 million in funding for assistance to address the various unmet housing needs it has identified so far. The focus of this notice is the Multi-family Building Rehabilitation Program, which will be administered by the Department of Housing Preservation & Development ("HPD"). Of the initial \$648 million of CDBG-DR allocated to housing, \$225 million would be provided to HPD for the rehabilitation of multifamily buildings (5+ units) and 3-4 unit buildings that are not owner-occupied. The properties shown below are subject to this public notice:

Address	Block/Lot	Lot Acreage (approximate)	Lot Acreage Within 100 YR Flood Zone (approximate)
9501 ROCKAWAY BLVD., QN	16151/6	0.6	0.6
2765 W 5TH ST., 433 NEPTUNE AVE., 2820 OCEAN PKWY., 2701 W 6TH ST., 499 NEPTUNE AVE., BK.	7250/1 7253/1	27.6	27.2
334 BCH. 54TH ST., QN	15890/30	0.6	0.6
188 AVE. C, 200 AVE. C, 726 E 13TH ST., MN.	382/1	3	3
10 MONROE ST., MN.	253/1	5.1	3.6
2817 W 12TH ST., 828 NEPTUNE AVE., 2892 W 8TH ST., 2954 W 8TH ST., 2879 W 12TH ST., BK.	7268/1	22	22
259 BAY 43RD ST., BK.	6911/6	0.8	0.8

This public notice and the associated maps for the affected properties listed above are available for viewing using the following link http://www.nyc.gov/builditback and then clicking on "Reports and Public Notices".

There are three primary purposes for this notice. First, people who may be affected by activities in floodplains and those who have an interest in the protection of the natural environment should be given an opportunity to express their concerns and provide information about these areas. Second, an adequate public notice program can be an important public educational tool. The dissemination of information about floodplains can facilitate and enhance Federal efforts to reduce the risks associated with the occupancy and

modification of these special areas. Third, as a matter of fairness, when the Federal government determines it will participate in actions taking place in floodplains, it must inform those who may be put at greater or continued risk. The 8-Step Decision Making Process includes public notices and the examination of practicable alternatives to building in the floodplain as well as potential mitigation measures. Applicants receiving CDBG-DR construction assistance for residential properties partially or wholly situated within the 100-year floodplain will be required to participate in the National Flood Insurance Program.

HPD is interested in alternatives and public perceptions of possible adverse impacts that could result from these projects as well as potential mitigation measures. The activities will occur in areas served by existing infrastructure. All interested persons, groups and agencies are invited to submit comments regarding the proposed use of federal funds to support a project located in a floodplain. Written comments should be sent to HPD at 100 Gold Street, New York, NY 10038, Attn: Patrick Blanchfield, Director of Environmental Planning, Office of Development, Room 9I-7. Comments may also be submitted electronically to nepa_env@hpd.nyc.gov. All comments must be received on or before the 15th day following the date of this notice.

Michael R. Bloomberg, Mayor Matthew M. Wambua, Commissioner, HPD City of New York, Office of Management and Budget, Mark Page, Director Date: August 23, 2013

● a23

TRANSPORTATION

FRANCHISES, CONCESSIONS AND CONSENTS

NOTICE

PUBLIC NOTICE OF A CONCESSION OPPORTUNITY
FOR THE OPERATION, MANAGEMENT AND
MAINTENANCE OF A PEDESTRIAN PLAZA
LOCATED ON 25TH STREET BETWEEN SECOND
AVENUE AND LEXINGTON AVENUE IN THE
BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN

Pursuant to the Concession Rules of the City of New York, the Department of Transportation ("DOT") intends to enter into a concession for the operation, management, and maintenance of a pedestrian plaza located on East 25th Street between Lexington Avenue and 2nd Avenue in the borough of Manhattan ("Licensed Plaza"), including through DOT-approved events, sponsorships, and subconcessions including but not limited to providing for the sale of any of the following: prepared food, flowers, locally grown produce or locally manufactured products, merchandise (such as souvenirs or T-shirts) that helps brand or promote the neighborhood or the concessionaire, and other similar merchandise.

Subconcessions would be awarded based on solicitations issued by the concessionaire in the basic form of Request for Proposals or Request for Bids, subject to DOT's prior written approval of both solicitation and award.

DOT has identified the City University of New York at Baruch College as a potential concessionaire, but DOT will consider additional expressions of interest from other potential not-for-profit (including educational institutions) concessionaires for the operation, management, and maintenance of the Licensed Plaza. In order to qualify, interested organizations should be active in the neighborhood of the Licensed Plaza and have demonstrated experience in the management, operation and maintenance of publicly accessible facilities, including but not limited to programming/ events management and concession or retail operation/ management.

Such organizations may express interest in the proposed concession by contacting Andrew Wiley-Schwartz, Assistant Commissioner for Public Spaces, by email at awileyschwartz@dot.nyc.gov or in writing at 55 Water Street, 9th Floor, New York, NY 10041 by September 09, 2013. Mr. Wiley-Schwartz may also be contacted with any questions relating to the proposed concession by email or by telephone at (212) 839-6678.

Please note that the New York City Comptroller is charged with the audit of concession agreements in New York City. Any person or entity that believes that there has been unfairness, favoritism or impropriety in the concession process should inform the Comptroller, Office of Contract Administration, 1 Centre Street, New York, New York 10007, telephone number (212) 669-2323.

● a23-s5

								PINTO	ANNA	В	10250	\$24859.0000	TERMINATED	NO	07/09/13
								RIVERA RODRIGUEZ	KELLY	C	13620	\$39747.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/30/13
CHANCEC	CHANGES IN PERSONNEL								YESENIA		52613	\$53000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/30/13
CHANGES	OMM	سلاط			ROUSSOS	ANASTAS	Ι	1002D	\$78051.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/30/13			
_ :									NILOVA		51001	\$70937.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/30/13
								SFERRAZZA	ADELIA	C	1002A	\$77654.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/02/13
		Г	DEPT OF	HEALTH/MENTAL HY	GIENE			SHAIKH	ANNUM	K	10232	\$20.5900	APPOINTED	YES	07/09/13
				•				SLAVINSKI	SALLY	Α	10069	\$122639.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/30/13
			FOR PE	RIOD ENDING 07/1	9/13			SMITH	CRAIG	M	12158	\$55389.0000	RESIGNED	YES	07/09/13
			TITLE					SOTO	ASTRID		10022	\$90688.0000	INCREASE	NO	06/30/13
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	STADELMANN	LAURA	E	21744	\$63662.0000	APPOINTED	YES	07/07/13
NEWMAN	KIA	ĸ	53859	\$149000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/30/13	STUELPNAGEL	JEREMY	Т	53859	\$122731.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/30/13
OLESZKO	WILLIAM	R	21512	\$38113.0000	RETIRED	NO	07/07/13	TAMARES	YSABEL	R	51191	\$45585.0000	RETIRED	NO	07/02/13
ORENGO	PETER		10050	\$73819.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/30/13	TERRANOVA	ELIZABE:	Г	21744	\$54080.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/30/13
ORTALANO	GARY	G	70822	\$74900.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/30/13	TRENT	SHAWN	Α	91232	\$52448.0000	INCREASE	NO	06/30/13
ORTIZ	KAREN	•	51022	\$29.4200	RESIGNED	YES	07/07/13	WILCOX	JOYCE	M	51022	\$29.4200	RETIRED	YES	06/30/13
ORTIZ	NILDA		13620	\$21.7600	INCREASE	YES	06/30/13	WONG	MARIE		21514	\$70293.0000	INCREASE	NO	06/30/13
OTTLEY	CACHE	D	10209	\$10.3600	APPOINTED	YES	06/23/13	WYNN-PARKER	PHYLLIS		10069	\$66933.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/30/13
PANNALA	PRAVEEN	R	21744	\$83919.0000	RESIGNED	YES	07/10/13	YU	WAI TING	3	10095	\$100000.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/30/13
PARTON	HILARY	B	21744	\$76872.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/30/13	YUNG	JANETTE		51191	\$42440.0000	APPOINTED	NO	04/28/13
PAUL-SHARPE	MARIE	N	51191	\$18.3300	RESIGNED	NO	08/27/06	ZODDA	FRANCIS	J	21513	\$58000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/30/13
PETERS-BELLERA		В	21513	\$55000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/30/13								
PINEDA	JEANNETT	· c		\$51073.0000	TERMINATED	NO	07/07/13								● a23

LATE NOTICE

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

■ PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, pursuant to Title 5, Chapter 3, Subchapter 3 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York, a public hearing will be held at, 22 Reade Street, Borough of Manhattan on Monday September 9, 2013, at 10:00 A.M. on the following:

REAL PROPERTY PUBLIC HEARING in the matter of the acquisition by the City of New York of fee simple (Fee) and conservation easement (CE) interests on the following real estate in the Counties of Delaware, Dutchess, Greene and Westchester for the purposes of preserving and preventing the contamination or pollution of the water supply of the City of New York:

NYC ID	County	Municipality	<u>Type</u>	Tax Lot ID	<u>Acres (+/-)</u>
2645	Delaware	Andes	Fee	2581-11	157.42
4359		Andes	Fee	p/o 3795-1.2	83.16
5489		Andes	Fee	3011-22.12, 22.2, 24 & 42	152.02
5489		Andes	Fee	3021-43.3, p/o 43.1, 46 & 47	167.20
4449		Delhi	Fee	p/o 2141-19	148.05
8504		Delhi	Fee	2132-10 & p/o 2132-11	243.14
7227		Hamden	Fee	p/o 2321-5.2	61.00
5817		Kortright	$^{ m CE}$	661-16.14, 852-3, 6 & 8	105.89
4996		Meredith	Fee	p/o 1031-30	30.00
3112		Middletown	Fee	3052-3	14.87
5651		Middletown	Fee	2432-14.111, 14.13 & 14.7	95.08
4196		Roxbury	Fee	2433-14.1	35.60
3945		Stamford	Fee	1291-4.5 & p/o 4.1	74.07
n.a.	Dutchess	Beekman	Fee	6755-00-754796	47.20
n.a.		East Fishkill	Fee	6755-02-623720	77.10
937	Greene	Hunter	Fee	164.00-2-43 & p/o 30	47.95
3185		Hunter	Fee	180.00-3-39	26.33
4104		Hunter	Fee	209.00-6-8 & 9	67.85
3711		m Jewett	Fee	128.00-5-13 & p/o 128.00-3-1.11	63.00
5250		Lexington	Fee	143.00-3-21.1	34.61
5251		Lexington	Fee	p/o 127.00-4-2	72.79
1900	Westchester	New Castle	$\overline{ ext{CE}}$	p/o 101.18-2-1 & p/o 101.18-3-3	17.00
1900		New Castle	$^{ m CE}$	100.03-1-2 & 26, 100.04-1-30 & p/o 41	87.00

 $A copy of the Mayor's \ Preliminary \ Certificates \ of \ Adoption \ and \ maps \ of the \ real \ estate \ to \ be \ acquired \ are \ available \ for \ public \ inspection \ upon \ request. \ Please \ call \ (845) \ 340-7810.$

READER'S GUIDE

The City Record (CR) is published each business day and includes notices of proposed New York City procurement actions, contract awards, and other procurement-related information. Solicitation notices for most procurements valued at or above \$100,000 for information technology and for construction and construction related services, above \$50,000 for other services, and above \$25,000 for other goods are published for at least one day. Other types of procurements, such as sole source, require notice in The City Record for five consecutive days. Unless otherwise specified, the agencies and offices listed are open for business Monday through Friday from 9:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M., except on legal holidays.

NOTICE TO ALL NEW YORK CITY CONTRACTORS

The New York State Constitution ensures that all laborers, workers or mechanics employed by a contractor or subcontractor doing public work are to be paid the same wage rate that prevails in the trade where the public work is being done. Additionally, New York State Labor Law §§ 220 and 230 provide that a contractor or subcontractor doing public work in construction or building service must pay its employees no less than the prevailing wage. Section 6-109 (the Living Wage Law) of the New York City Administrative Code also provides for a "living wage", as well as prevailing wage, to be paid to workers employed by City contractors in certain occupations. The Comptroller of the City of New York is mandated to enforce prevailing wage. Contact the NYC Comptroller's Office at www.comptroller.nyc.gov, and click on Prevailing Wage Schedules to view rates.

CONSTRUCTION/CONSTRUCTION SERVICES OR CONSTRUCTION-RELATED SERVICES

The City of New York is committed to achieving excellence in the design and construction of its capital program, and building on the tradition of innovation in architecture and engineering that has contributed to the City's prestige as a global destination.

VENDOR ENROLLMENT APPLICATION

New York City procures approximately \$17 billion worth of goods, services, construction and construction-related services every year. The NYC Procurement Policy Board Rules require that agencies primarily solicit from established mailing lists called bidder/proposer lists. Registration for these lists is free of charge. To register for these lists, prospective suppliers should fill out and submit the NYC-FMS Vendor Enrollment application, which can be found online at www.nyc.gov/selltonyc. To request a paper copy of the application, or if you are uncertain whether you have already submitted an application, call the Vendor Enrollment Center at (212) 857-1680.

SELLING TO GOVERNMENT TRAINING WORKSHOP

New and experienced vendors are encouraged to register for a free training course on how to do business with New York City. "Selling to Government" workshops are conducted by the Department of Small Business Services at 110 William Street, New York, NY 10038. Sessions are convened on the second Tuesday of each month from 10:00A.M. to 12:00 P.M. For more information, and to register, call (212) 618-8845 or visit www.nyc.gov/html/sbs/nycbiz and click on Summary of Services, followed by Selling to Government.

PRE-QUALIFIED LISTS

New York City procurement policy permits agencies to develop and solicit from pre-qualified lists of vendors, under prescribed circumstances. When an agency decides to develop a pre-qualified list, criteria for pre-qualification must be clearly explained in the solicitation and notice of the opportunity to pre-qualify for that solicitation must be published in at least five issues of the CR. Information and qualification questionnaires for inclusion on such lists may be obtained directly from the Agency Chief Contracting Officer at each agency (see Vendor Information Manual). A completed qualification questionnaire may be submitted to an Agency Chief Contracting Officer at any time, unless otherwise indicated, and action (approval or denial) shall be taken by the agency within 90 days from the date of submission. Any denial or revocation of pre-qualified status can be appealed to the Office of Administrative Trials and Hearings (OATH). Section 3-10 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules describes the criteria for the general use of pre-qualified lists. For information regarding specific pre-qualified lists, please visit www.nyc.gov/selltonyc.

NON-MAYORAL ENTITIES

The following agencies are not subject to Procurement Policy Board Rules and do not follow all of the above procedures: City University, Department of Education, Metropolitan Transportation Authority, Health & Hospitals Corporation, and the Housing Authority. Suppliers interested in applying for inclusion on bidders lists for Non-Mayoral entities should contact these entities directly at the addresses given in the Vendor Information Manual.

PUBLIC ACCESS CENTER

The Public Access Center is available to suppliers and the public as a central source for supplier-related information through on-line computer access. The Center is located at 253 Broadway, 9th floor, in lower Manhattan, and is open Monday through Friday from 9:30 A.M. to 5:00 P.M., except on legal holidays. For more information, contact the Mayor's Office of Contract Services at (212) 341-0933 or visit www.nvc.gov/mocs.

ATTENTION: NEW YORK CITY MINORITY AND WOMEN-OWNED BUSINESS ENTERPRISES

Join the growing number of Minority and Women-Owned Business Enterprises (M/WBEs) that are competing for New York City's business. In order to become certified for the program, your company must substantiate that it: (1) is at least fifty-one percent (51%) owned, operated and controlled by a minority or woman and (2) is either located in New York City or has a significant tie to New York City's business community. To obtain a copy of the certification application and to learn more about this program, contact the Department of Small Business Services at (212) 513-6311 or visit www.nyc.gov/sbs and click on M/WBE Certification and Access.

PROMPT PAYMENT

It is the policy of the City of New York to pay its bills promptly. The Procurement Policy Board Rules generally require that the City pay its bills within 30 days after the receipt of a proper invoice. The City pays interest on all late invoices. However, there are certain types of payments that are not eligible for interest; these are listed in Section 4-06 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules. The Comptroller and OMB determine the interest rate on late payments twice a year: in January and in July.

PROCUREMENT POLICY BOARD RULES

ACCO Agency Chief Contracting Officer

The Rules may also be accessed on the City's website at www.nyc.gov/selltonyc

COMMON ABBREVIATIONS USED IN THE CR

The CR contains many abbreviations. Listed below are simple explanations of some of the most common ones appearing in the CR:

AMT	Amount of Contract	
CSB	Competitive Sealed Bid including multi-step	
CSP	Competitive Sealed Proposal including multi-step	
CR	The City Record newspaper	
DP	Demonstration Project	
DUE	Bid/Proposal due date; bid opening date	
\mathbf{EM}	Emergency Procurement	
FCRC	Franchise and Concession Review Committee	
IFB	Invitation to Bid	
IG	Intergovernmental Purchasing	
LBE	Locally Based Business Enterprise	
M/WBE	Minority/Women's Business Enterprise	
NA	Negotiated Acquisition	
OLB	Award to Other Than Lowest Responsive	
	Bidder/Proposer	
PIN	Procurement Identification Number	
PPB	Procurement Policy Board	
PQL	Pre-qualified Vendors List	
RFEI	Request for Expressions of Interest	
RFI	Request for Information	
RFP	Request for Proposals	
RFQ	Request for Qualifications	
SS	Sole Source Procurement	
ST/FED	Subject to State and/or Federal requirements	

KEY TO METHODS OF SOURCE SELECTION

CSB

The Procurement Policy Board (PPB) of the City of New York has by rule defined the appropriate methods of source selection for City procurement and reasons justifying their use. The CR procurement notices of many agencies include an abbreviated reference to the source selection method utilized. The following is a list of those methods and the abbreviations used:

> Competitive Sealed Bidding including multi-step Special Case Solicitations/Summary of

	1	
	Circumstances:	
CSP	Competitive Sealed Proposal including multi-step	
CP/1	Specifications not sufficiently definite	
CP/2	Judgement required in best interest of City	
CP/3	Testing required to evaluate	
CB/PQ/4	4	
CP/PQ/4	CSB or CSP from Pre-qualified Vendor List/	
	Advance qualification screening needed	
DP	Demonstration Project	
SS	Sole Source Procurement/only one source	
RS	Procurement from a Required Source/ST/FED	
NA	Negotiated Acquisition	
	For ongoing construction project only:	
NA/8	Compelling programmatic needs	
NA/9	New contractor needed for changed/additional	
	work	
NA/10	Change in scope, essential to solicit one or limited	

number of contractors

NA/11	Immediate successor contractor required due to	
	termination/default	
	For Legal services only:	
NA/12	Specialized legal devices needed; CSP not	
	advantageous	
WA	Solicitation Based on Waiver/Summary of	
	${\bf Circumstances} \ ({\bf Client} \ {\bf Services} \ / \ {\bf CSB} \ or \ {\bf CSP} \ only)$	
WA1	Prevent loss of sudden outside funding	
WA2	Existing contractor unavailable/immediate need	
WA3	Unsuccessful efforts to contract/need continues	
IG	Intergovernmental Purchasing (award only)	
IG/F	Federal	
IG/S	State	
IG/O	Other	
$\mathbf{E}\mathbf{M}$	Emergency Procurement (award only):	
	An unforeseen danger to:	
EM/A	Life	
EM/B	Safety	
EM/C	Property	
EM/D	A necessary service	
AC	Accelerated Procurement/markets with significant	
	short-term price fluctuations	
SCE	Service Contract Extension/insufficient time;	
	necessary service; fair price	
	Award to Other Than Lowest Responsible &	
	Responsive Bidder or Proposer/Reason	
	(award only)	
OLB/a	anti-apartheid preference	
OLB/b	local vendor preference	
OLB/c	recycled preference	

HOW TO READ CR PROCUREMENT NOTICES

 $OLB/d \quad other: (specify)$

Procurement notices in the CR are arranged by alphabetically listed Agencies, and within Agency, by Division if any. The notices for each Agency (or Division) are further divided into three subsections: Solicitations, Awards; and Lists & Miscellaneous notices. Each of these subsections separately lists notices pertaining to Goods, Services, or Construction.

Notices of Public Hearings on Contract Awards appear at the end of the Procurement Section.

At the end of each Agency (or Division) listing is a paragraph giving the specific address to contact to secure, examine and/or to submit bid or proposal documents, forms, plans, specifications, and other information, as well as where bids will be publicly opened and read. This address should be used for the purpose specified unless a different one is given in the individual notice. In that event, the directions in the individual notice should be followed.

The following is a SAMPLE notice and an explanation of the notice format used by the CR.

SAMPLE NOTICE:

POLICE

m27-30

DEPARTMENT OF YOUTH SERVICES

■ SOLICITATIONS

Services (Other Than Human Services)

BUS SERVICES FOR CITY YOUTH PROGRAM - Competitive Sealed Bids- PIN# 056020000293 - DUE 04-21-03 AT 11:00 A.M.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

NYPD, Contract Administration Unit, 51 Chambers Street, Room 310, New

York, NY 10007. Manuel Cruz (646) 610-5225

York, NY 10007. Manuel Cruz (646) 610-5225.			
ITEM	EXPLANATION		
POLICE DEPARTMENT	Name of contracting agency		
DEPARTMENT OF YOUTH SERVICES	Name of contracting division		
■ SOLICITATIONS	Type of Procurement action		
Services (Other Than Human Services)	Category of procurement		
BUS SERVICES FOR CITY YOUTH PROGRAM	Short Title		
CSB	Method of source selection		
PIN # 056020000293	Procurement identification number		
DUE 04-21-03 AT 11:00 am	Bid submission due 4-21-03 by 11:00 am; bid opening date/time is the same.		
Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents; etc.	Paragraph at the end of Agency Division listing providing Agency contact information		
	NYPD, Contract Administration Unit 51 Chambers Street, Room 310 New York, NY 10007. Manuel Cruz (646) 610-5225.		
•	Indicates New Ad		

Date that notice appears in The City